PAC Minutes Feb 6 @ 2:30 in Library Present: Nicole M, Erica R, Teresa H, Melissa W, Rachel S, Michelle B.

- 1) Opening
- 2) Principals Report- Michelle
 - a. Upcoming Events
 - i. Swimming Lessons- total will be \$2170 (\$40 per student- lessons and bussing) PAC will pay \$1177 using the gaming funds to contribute to making the cost for families \$20 per student
 - ii. Bridal Falls Waterpark is tentatively booked for June 13 (Alisa has reached out to Aldergrove Waterpark to see if that is an option as the first choice)
 - iii. Sports Day- June 20th
 - iv. OSOB- still deciding what book will be later this spring.
 - b. Grad Hoodies
 - i. Bailey made them and handed them out today, the cost was \$20 per hoodie. They are happy!
 - c. Samaritans Purse Event
 - i. We are still waiting to hear from Kandi and Angela Murphy on another potential parents' night.
 - d. Ground Updates
 - i. The district has confirmed they will redo the exterior of the school this summer
 - ii. The district will fix the cracks in the blacktop/ hockey court when it warms up.
 - iii. Swings are taken down as they are broken and can't be repaired because of the code regulations.

3) Treasurers Report- Nicole

- a. Chequing- 3830.
- b. Saving-3608
- c. Gaming-3330
- 4) Hot Lunch
 - a. Popcorn- Feb 28
 - b. Nicole- Pizza Feb 27
 - c. Nicole- Mc Donald's March
- 5) President Report- Rachel
 - a) Events
- i. Coffee Fridays- As the weather allows we will continue to host coffee and treats after school. Had a great turn out from the first one in January.

- ii. Community Skate- Feb 16- Open to whole community, free rentals and will get snacks as well. If you are able to RSVP then we can get a gauge for #'s.
- iii. Sports Afterschool/Night- We plan to do some floor hockey and basketball events with United Way funds. We will work with Tianna to make a plan and dates when the weather improves.
- iv. United Way Updates- more funds are available for community events, any parent can apply for local love grants for local activities. Due end of March.
- b) Fundraisers
 - a. Plant Sale (start late Feb)- will reach out for volunteers as needed to start growing and get greenhouse ready
- 6) Ag Updates
 - a. Work Bee List- We plan to move the garden from behind the portable to where the swings were and beside the coop (better lighting and access). We will need a day to lay landscape fabric, move garden boxes, new dirt and then pea gravel in between. One parent has offered to help with irrigation setup as well. Once the weather improves we will set a work bee to start getting this done.
 - b. We are looking for more parents to help with chickens. Does not have be something regular, could be helping kids clean to coop once and a while etc. Talk to Michelle if interested
- 7) Other Business
 - a. Swings- we now don't have swings, Michelle is in discussions with the district but we have no guarantee they will fund new ones. We have applied for some grants but will have to see what we get.
 - b. Teachers Classroom Funds- last year we gave each classroom \$200 per teacher for classroom activities/supplies. Approved to do the same this year again.
- 8) Closing- Next Meeting March 6 at 2:30

UPCOMING EVENTS:

- United Way Skate Feb 16
- Swimming Lessons Feb 24-27
- Early dismissal/ Parent/Teacher Conferences Feb 19-20
- Zoo Trip April 16
- Young Actors April 28-30
- Art Start March 4